

RE: Update with Minister's Edits

From: "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>
To: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 09:12:48 -0500
Attachments: FinalRemarksDraft-EconomicClubofCanada-Feb24th bb.docx (766.78 kB)

Hi Colin,

Attached with a few comments and suggested edits from our side.

I felt that adding a bit of colour near the top re: what's happening with regards to rate mitigation work will be helpful in setting the right tone (changes on pages 2).

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Bryan

From: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Sent: February-23-17 8:16 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Update with Minister's Edits

Thanks. This is the version I'll distribute to media tomorrow morning.

Colin Nekolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: February-22-17 9:29 PM
To: Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Subject: Update with Minister's Edits

Use this version please, going forward.

Kevin "*eagle eye*" Den Heijer found some typo's and then Minister had some edits this evening.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

